OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

MEMORANDUM

November 2, 2017

TO: Hon. Roger Berliner, President, County Council
Hon. Isiah Leggett, County Executive

FROM: Edward L. Blansitt A7/ O A
Inspector General 4»/5,'/*’5-“--7*{“'5*7‘{ i

SUBJECT: Final Confidential Advisory Memorandum: Department of Correction
and Rehabilitation Personnel Complaints and Allegations

The Office of the Inspector General has completed our review of personnel-related
complaints and allegations from staff of the Montgomery County Department of
Correction and Rehabilitation (DOCR). Our objective in conducting this review, among
other things, was to investigate and analyze employee grievances of inequitable or
improper treatment, and inform DOCR management of employee concerns.

County Code section 2-151(k) requires that an Office of the Inspector General report must
be made public, subject to the state public information act (MPIA). The MPIA, MD Code,
General Provisions, Sec. 4-351(a) states, “a custodian may deny inspection of . . . (2) an
investigatory file compiled for any other law enforcement, judicial, correctional, or
prosecution purpose”. Accordingly, only this memorandum will be distributed to County
Councilmembers, made publicly available, and posted to our web site. The full report
may, however, be made available confidentially to and discussed with Councilmembers in
closed session.

cc:  County Council Members
Steve Farber, Council Administrator
Timothy Firestine, Chief Administrative Officer
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